ADDENDUM TO: Bid #23-09 (Re-Keying Project, RJS)

BID DUE DATE: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 not later than 10:00am

TO PROPOSER: This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in connection with
the subject matter identified above. For clarification, the following additions, changes, modifications, and replacements
noted below have been made to the Bid and have been made to the Bid file which bears the above title. Bid proposals
submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and include all issued addendums.

QUESTIONS AND TSA RESPONSES

Question #1 — Regarding the 250 FSIC Core Padlocks - The part number on the price sheet doesn’t include a core should a
core be included in the price and if so do you have a part number?

Yes, a core should be included in the price and the part number is 23-030.
Question #2 — Regarding the FSIC Core cable locks; part number was not listed?

Allegion has given us the following part number 999253 for the cable locks and then we should add 30 of the KS43F3200
and 30 of the 23-030 to make the cable system complete as the original FSIC cable locks are no longer being produced.

Question #3 — Regarding the FSIC Door Handles; part number was not listed? The Questions was asked about the FSIC
Door Handles, the part number was not listed?

Allegion has given us the part number of ALX53-J-TLR-626 for the door handle and then a matching quantity of the 23-030
FSIC for the handles.

Question #4 - Request for Clarification regarding the 2,500 Restricted cut keys and the part number being incorrect part
number? Allegion has corrected the part number to be 48-268 which is a correction from the initial price sheet.

Note from TSA: The Project Manager has confirmed again with the Allegion/Schlage Rep regarding all Allegion/Schlage
part numbers listed in the bid document and have been told they are correct.

Question #5 - Is the morse system only delivered? No unboxing, setup, installation, training necessary? Yes, only
delivered.

Question #6 - Is the triton plus system only delivered? No unboxing, setup, installation, training necessary? Yes, only
delivered.

Question #7 - Is the Schlage sitemaster system only delivered? No unboxing, setup, installation, training necessary? Yes,
only delivered.
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Question #8 - Do you have a master key schedule showing what bitting is to what core and for what door, for the
following line-item materials: As discussed in the pre-bid conference the answer is No. This will not be given until the
project is awarded.

- padlocks

- 2500 restricted cut keys

- 500 primus cut keys

- 25 restricted cut master keys

- 25 primus cut master keys

- 25 extra restricted cut/key core

- 25 extra primus cut/key core

-1400 cores/handles
Question #9 - Can we refuse the project if we do not like the way it is divided? Yes.
Question #10 - Do you have a part number for cable locks? Yes, see updated price sheet (attached)

Question #11 - When will we get the master schedule? See above. After the award.

Question #12 - Does my Miami-Dade County license substitute for Hillsborough County locksmith license requirements?
You must be licensed in Hillsborough County. See link below.

https://hcfl.gov/businesses/small-business-support/business-licensing-and-regulation/locksmith-services-businesses

Question #13 - What is the desired completion date? As discussed in the pre-bid conference, TSA will be flexible and is
depending on material and parts delivery and our event schedule.

Question #14 - Is the rim housing, mortise housing, door handles installed? Yes as discussed in the pre-bid meeting and
the walk-thru.

REPLACE BID PROPOSAL PRICE SHEET — PAGE #26 WITH THE NEW/REVISED PAGE 26 ATTACHED TO THIS ADDENDUM.

Note from TSA: The price sheet (page 26) has been updated and all orange/highlighted items reflect the changes made in
accordance with the above questions.
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Note: To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed and returned to
this office with the proposal.

Date:
Authorized Signature of Company Rep.
Printed Name of Company Rep.
Company:
Address:
Telephone:

Contact’s Email:

[End of Addendum #1]

{Attachment}



REPLACEMENT PAGE 26 - BID PRICING PAGE (Addendum #1)

Quantity Description Part Number Color Price Per Unit
1 Morse Watchmans Key Watcher Touch System 96 Key S
1 Morse Watchmans Key Watcher Touch System 192 Key S
50 Morse Watchman Tamper Proof Key Ring KR-20-25 S
50 Morse Watchman Tamper Proof Key Ring KR-15-20 S
2 Triton Plus key cutting machine Ultimate Edition 20201010 S
250 FSIC Core Padlocks 2 inch shackle by 3/8 inch dia KS43F3200 S
250 FSIC for Padlocks 23-030 S
30 Security Cable 999253 S
30 FSIC Core Padlocks 2 inch shackle by 3/8 inch dia KS43F3200 S
30 FSIC for Padlocks 23-030 5
50 FSIC Series Door Handles ALX53-J-TLR-626 626 | S
50 FSIC for Door Handles 23-030 S
1 Schlage Sitemaster Key Management Software SM01-391 S
1,200 FSIC Core Restricted 23-030 626 | S
200 FSIC Core Primus XP 20-740XP 626 | S
600 FSIC Rim Housing Only 20-079 626 | S
600 FSIC Mortise Housing Only 30-016 626 | S
25 Restricted Control Key Blanks 35-269 S
25 Primus XP Control Key Blanks 35-273XP S
2500 Restricted Cut Keys 48-268 S
500 Primus XP Cut Keys 48-199XP S
25 Restricted Cut Master Keys 49-268 S
25 Primus XP Cut Master Keys 49-199XP S
25 Extra Restricted Cut Key/Core 50-232 S
25 Extra Primus XP Cut Key/Core 50-214 $
250 Restricted Key Blanks 35-268 $
250 Primus Xp Key Blanks 35-199-XP S
All Keys will be Serialized 50-229 S
1200 Labor to remove and install 1,400 cores/handles S




